It is now confirmed by the WPBSA that contact with the cue ball when feathering is not a stroke. Therefore if a
stroke has not been made then neither can it be a miss. It is however, still a foul and carries the penalty of the
value of the ball on.

Section 3. Rule 10 A (vi)

It is also added to the rule of Forced off the Table by the WPBSA that deliberately moving a ball by hand as well as
picking it up is included in the definition and it must now be played from in hand. Section 2 Rule 14.

It is also a foul, with the penalty being the value of the ball on or the ball concerned whichever is the higher.
Section 3 Rule 10 B (vi)

The scenario in this poser has these two fouls happening within one turn at the table by the striker and as such only
one of the penalties can be applied, this should be the higher valued of the two if they are not the same value.



